TO: Public Works Committee
FROM: Mary Heather Ames, Assistant Transportation & Engineering Director
DATE: July 6, 2023

SUBJECT: Local Agency Agreement Supplement and Prospectus with WSDOT for the Israel
Road and Linderson Way Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements

1) Recommended Action:

Staff requests the Public Works Committee recommend the City Council approve and
authorize the Mayor to sign the Local Agency Prospectus for the Israel Road and Linderson
Way Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements.

2) Background:

The Israel Road and Linderson Way Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements project will widen
sidewalks, enhance crosswalks, and upgrade pedestrian faciliies at a signalized
intersection. The project was previously awarded Surface Transportation Block Grant
funding. In the latest round, the project received an additional award. The Local Agency
Agreement and Prospectus signify the City’s acceptance of the funds and pledge to
complete the project.

3) Policy Support:

C. Create and maintain a transportation system safe for all modes of travel.
Bike and pedestrian system improvements.

4) Alternatives:

U Do not authorize approval of the Agreement and inform Thurston Regional Planning
Council we cannot meet the obligation commitment.

5) Fiscal Notes:

Local funds shown in the Local Agency Agreement Supplement and Local Agency Federal
Aid Prospectus are programmed in the Transportation CFP.

6) Attachments:

A. Local Agency Agreement Supplement
B. Local Agency Federal Aid Prospectus



